

The Law Library has three special funds at its disposal to supplement general library appropriations. These are the James Nelson Raymond Memorial Fund, established in 1929 by Anna L. Raymond as a memorial to her husband, James Nelson Raymond, an eminent businessman of Chicago; the Wallace Heckman Memorial Fund, established in 1929 by Mrs. Wallace Heckman as a memorial to her husband, Wallace Heckman, business manager of the University from 1903 to 1924; and the William B. Hale Fund, established in 1944 by the family of Mr. Hale to further the study of monopoly.

X. PROFESSORSHIPS AND TEACHING FELLOWSHIPS

The John P. Wilson Professorship in Law was established in 1929 with funds contributed for the John P. Wilson Memorial Foundation by John P. Wilson, Jr., and Anna Wilson Dickinson as a memorial to their father, John P. Wilson, for many years an eminent member of the Chicago Bar.

The James Parker Hall Professorship in Law was established in 1930 by the alumni of the School in memory of James Parker Hall, dean of the School from 1904 until his death in 1928.

The Max Pam Professorship of Comparative Law was established in 1935 in memory of Max Pam, for many years an eminent member of the Chicago Bar, with funds allocated by the Trustees under the will of Mr. Pam.

The Harry A. Bigelow Teaching Fellowships were established in 1947 in honor of Harry A. Bigelow, John P. Wilson Professor Emeritus of Law and Dean Emeritus of the Law School.